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1. What GSA schedules will be consolidated into one?  Will schedule 738X be included?

Answer: All GSA Schedules are to be consolidated, including 738X. Please see the attached FAQs issued by the MAS PMO about the upcoming consolidation. This document also has links to the GSA MAS Interact Group, recordings of prior webinars, and the MAS PMO mailbox for additional questions you may have.    

2. How will the consolidation affect contractors with multiple GSA contracts on different Schedules? Will only one contract number remain in effect? Does this change the contract expiration date?

Answer: Please see the attached FAQs issued by the MAS PMO for the latest published information on the upcoming consolidation. 

3. How will the consolidation impact the current expiration dates on the multiple schedules?

Answer: Please see the attached FAQs issued by the MAS PMO for the latest published information on the upcoming consolidation.  The current contract expiration dates and contract numbers will not change as a result of consolidation.

4.  Our PSS Schedule ends on in November 21 (Year 5). Is Refresh #35 the only way to extend term of contract?

Answer:  When the option comes up for renewal, if your contract is eligible for option exercise then the option will be exercised in accordance with the option clause in the contract (clause I-FSS-163, Option to Extend the Term of the Contract (Evergreen)). You will receive a notification from GSA 7 months before the contract end date to notify you whether GSA has determined your firm is eligible for option renewal based on current contract performance, and if so, the steps to start the option renewal process.

5.  My company was awarded a new PSS contract in October 2018; at that time, we had 2 BPAs under previous/existing PSS contracts, both of which expire in 2019. The instructions for holding continuous contracts was not part of our solicitation, thus we did not make that request or submit required data necessary to hold continuous contracts.  How can I now ensure that my existing BPAs remain valid until those BPAs are set to expire in 2023? 

Answer:  Please contact the GSA PCO assigned to your contract (if unsure about who your PCO is, go to www.gsaelibrary.gsa.gov, and in the search bar on the main page type in your company name or contract number.  Select your contract number, and your PCO will show under the Gov’t Point of Contact section).  

6.  For labor categories covered by SCA, do we propose one rate to cover all possible locations?

Answer:  Your contract pricing is valid nationwide and it should be sufficient to cover work anywhere in the country. Having said that, typically contractors limit their performance to geographic locations where there is current or projected future work for their company. The wage determination identified for the contract should be relevant to where your firm is working or intends to work under the contract.  For example, if your firm is based in Alabama and you only anticipate working in the southeast US, then you would not select a wage determination from California or Alaska.  

If, in the future, you do perform work in a geographic region that is more costly than the WD identified in the contract, you can request to modify your contract to identify a different WD applicable to the contract.    

7. We are looking for a GSA grant for our internet education curriculum on this website link http://www.all4webs.com/u/l/martiniaminc

Answer: Please visit www.grants.gov to learn about and search for federal grant opportunities.  The PSS Schedule is not a grant and does not provide for grants to be awarded under it.  

8. We are in the process for preparing a proposal.  Is the mentioned proposal check list available now for use.

Answer:  There is not currently a proposal checklist included in Refresh #34.  It will be included in Refresh #35.  

9. Our PSS Schedule will be up for renewal for Option Period 1 in October 2020, should we start the process of renewal now.

Answer:  If your firm is eligible for an option, GSA will issue a notice letter about the upcoming option seven (7) months prior to the contract expiration date.  You will have 45 days to respond to that notice letter.  GSA does not issue option notices any sooner than 8 months before the end date of the current contract period.

10. When the schedules are combined into one schedule, will the end date of the new consolidated schedule be another 20 years?

Answer:  Please refer to the attached PMO FAQs.  

11. When the PSS schedule is consolidated with the other schedules, will all of our contracts under the PSS need to be modified with the new consolidated contract number?

Answer:  Please refer to the attached PMO FAQs.  

12. How will the new SAMMI (replacing (DUNS) be implemented with regard to the previous Open Ratings reference requirement for new offerors?

Answer: As of this time, you will continue to use Open Ratings (DUNS) for your PSS offer.  The rollout date for SAMMI to replace DUNS is not scheduled to begin until FY20, and the new Consolidated MAS will replace PSS as of the beginning of FY20.  Use the Past Performance Evaluation Form contained in the solicitation attachments (this will not change in Refresh #35).

13. If we have a BPA that runs longer than our GSA Contract.  I understand that we can do the continuous contract but we were told we can not receive any new task orders under that BPA.  Is that correct?

Answer: Once a new PSS contract is awarded, your GSA PCO will work with you to establish the end date of your existing PSS contract (either the BPA end date or the contract end date, whichever is later). The only new orders that can be awarded under the old contract are calls against BPAs in existence prior to the award of the new contract.  No new BPAs, or new stand-alone orders can be awarded under the old contract.  All new BPAs and new stand-alone orders must be awarded under the new contract.

14. Will the Readiness Assessment still be a requirement under the #35 change?

Answer:  If your firm does not currently have a PSS contract, then the Readiness Assessment will still be required under Refresh #35.  Firms that are existing PSS contract holders and are eligible for streamlined proposals under provision SCP-FSS-001-S do not have to complete the Readiness Assessment.

15. MY PSS Schedule was awarded 3 Dec 2015 so it expires Dec 2019.    Please explain how the I-FSS-163 Option to Extend the Term of the Contract (EVERGREEN) will be implimented. 

Answer:  GSA Schedule contracts are awarded for a base five year contract period, with 3 five year contract options, so a contract that was awarded in December 2015 will expire in December 2020.  GSA will evaluate your current contract performance to determine whether your firm is eligible for an option (i.e., your firm has met the contract sales requirements, has a current price list published on GSA Advantage/eLibrary, has reported all sales and remitted all IFF owed, accepted all open mass modifications, and doesn’t have any unresolved contract deficiencies noted during a Contract Assessment Review).  If your firm is not eligible for an option, you will receive a letter notifying you that the option will not be exercised and your contract will end on the current contract end date.  If your firm is  eligible for an option, 210 days prior to the contract expiration date you will receive an email from GSA notifying you that GSA is considering exercising an option and providing you instructions for initiating the option renewal process.  You will have 45 days to respond to that notice letter to initiate the option.  If you have further questions, you can contact your GSA PCO.  

16. If an order will extend beyond the current period of an existing contract (contract 20 year period will end before end date of order) will the order if awarded remain under the old contract or be rolled over to the new contract (applying under streamlined offer).

Answer:  All orders under the existing contract will remain in effect under that contract.  Orders cannot be transferred between contracts. However, clause 52.216-22 Indefinite Quantity does allow for orders to continue after the MAS contract end date. If you have further questions, please contact your GSA PCO.

17. We currently have PSS, 70 and 84 schedules.  When they consolidate, will we receive a whole new contract number?

Answer:  Please refer to the MAS PMO FAQ attachment.  The MAS PMO will be issuing more information in the coming months about how this will occur.  Please register for the Multiple Award Schedules (MAS) Community at www.interact.gov to be sure you are receiving all the latest news and information about the upcoming consolidation. 

18. For contractors coming to the end of the 20 year contract, is a new proposal required or the 
'Request to Hold Continuous Contracts' form?

Answer:  A new proposal is required, as per the solicitation instructions (SCP-FSS-001, SCP-FSS-003, and SCP-FSS-008). Provided your firm is eligible for streamlined proposal instructions (for successful existing PSS contractors, please follow SCP-FSS-001-S, which waives most of the administrative and technical proposal requirements that apply to new offerors who do not have a PSS contract). We encourage you to submit the Request to Hold Continuous Contracts form as an attachment to your proposal to facilitate the processing of your offer.

19. I’m confused. I thought revisions were being made to PSS and IT was going to be re released with the modifications. Is that still the case, OR are you now simply consolidating PSS into ONE MASTER Solicitation?  Thank you.

Answer: For PSS Refresh #35, we are only making the changes specifically covered in the webinar.  The change to the consolidated Schedule will not occur until October 2019.  Please refer to the MAS PMO FAQ attachment for FAQs about the upcoming consolidation.

20. Will new Consolidated Contract require new Price List Catalogs?

Answer:  Please refer to the MAS PMO FAQs.

21. Sidney Kao: What if your contract administrator is non-responsive? 

Answer:  Please email pssofferquestions@gsa.gov, provide some details about the contacts you have made that have been unanswered, provide your contract number and a good POC for your company, and we will have someone get in touch with you to follow up.

22. Many of the documents in Refresh 35 seem to relate primarily to those pursuing a new contract. I'm confused about how much of the Refresh 35 documents apply to us. My company seeks only a follow-on  to our existing PSS which expires April 2020 . We expect to use the referenced “Request to Hold Continuous Contracts” attachment in Attachment 2 00CORP - Professional Services Schedule Rfresh #35 Draft New Proposal Attachments.docx., but what else do we have to do?

Answer: Please read solicitation provision SCP-FSS-001-S, this is the provision that applies to existing successful PSS contractors.  You only need to submit the information required in SCP-FSS-001-S, plus please do submit the Request to Hold Continuous Contracts form. 

23. Revenue calculations for size standard are now 5 years.

Answer:  SBA is in charge of implementing the changes to the size standards following the passage of the Runway Extension Act (which changes calculations from average of the last 3 years to the last 5 years). Until SBA has promulgated their regulation changes, you will continue to follow the existing calculation methodology. We don’t have a date for when SBA will promulgate the regulation changes, unfortunately.    

24. Just for clarification, our contract is up for Option renewal in February. Should we wait until October for the updated schedule, or should we start working on that now? 

Answer:  If eligible for option renewal, you will receive your option notice letter 7 months prior to your contract expiration date.  You’ll be working with your GSA PCO through the option renewal process.  The MAS consolidation will not change your contract number or the contract end date.

25. Once the mass consolidation occurs, will Contractor Assistance Visits (CAVs) still be required? For example, if I am under two MAS schedules right now, will I have to undergo one or two CAVs after the Mass Consolidation takes place? 

Answer:  Please refer to the MAS PMO FAQ document.  The MAS PMO will be issuing further information as the consolidation draws nearer.  
